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Retention Schedule: Upon completion, this form shall be placed in the Detainee’s institutional file. 
 
 

  

_______________________________________ 

 (CENTER NAME) 

 

 DETAINEE CLASSIFICATION APPEAL FORM 

 

TO:     SUPERINTENDENT________________________________________________________ 

FROM:    DETAINEE ______________________________ ID# ____________________ 

DATE:     ________________________________________________________ 

 

SUBJECT: APPEAL OF CLASSIFICATION COMMITTEE ACTION 

 

I wish to appeal the decision of the Classification Committee regarding: (complete one) 

 

1. Dorm Change: _________________________________________________ 

 

2. Initial Detail Assignment: ___________________________________ 

 

3. Detail Change to: ____________________________________________ 

 

4. Segregation Placement: _______________________________________ 

 

5. Security Level: ______________________________________________ 

 

6. Program Assignment: __________________________________________ 

 

 

REASON FOR APPEAL: ________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

 

________________________________  _________________________ 

DETAINEE’S SIGNATURE          DATE 

 

 ***************************************************************** 

 REVIEW OF APPEAL 

 

__________ I concur with the Classification Committee's Action 

 

__________ The following recommendation(s) has/have been made in this case: 

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

_______________________________    ___________________ 

SUPERINTENDENT SIGNATURE    DATE 

 

  


